
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2011-05 

Dear Judge 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - S uite 1200 A 

4700 MacCorkle Ave., SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

M arch 21 , 2011 

In a re<:enL !ell.er you asked for an advisoiy opinion regarding the s tatus of your law cli::rk. 
You st,1ted that sb<:: has ~erved as law clerk since 0 <:Loher 8, 2008, an<l wished to continut:: her 
current employment. Sbe ha:; recently become engaged and is dut:: to be 111,mied in April to a 
man who is an allorncy pn,cticin/1, in your circuit. The attorney is employed at the law offices of 
another a11orney located within your circuit. You said tlrnt you understand the Ru lcs to prohibit 
the lav,1 clerk rro111 performing any work on c<1ses in which her ti8nce is involved. Thus far and 
for purposes of compliance with the Rules of Ethics you have determined " work" to incllllk the 
drafting 0fjudicia l opin ions for any c:uurt case in which the a[lorn:::y is iuvulved. Howtver, the 
la,v clerk has hi:;lorically been perrn iuecl tn conducl leg<1I research regarding_ cases in wl 1ich he is 
involved and she has both rcscarcbcd and dra(h.:d opinions for <:otir( ca:;c;; in -.vhich I he attorney 
wi(h whom lie works 118s been involved. 

,-\ ftcr reviewing your request it is the opinion of the Judicial Jnvestigation Commission 
tlta t your Jaw clerk coul cl 11 01 he invnlve<i in any rashinn nr rnrni i11 cases i11 which her lian<:6 and 
soon to be lrnsband is involved. There must bc a complete wa I l between I.he htw clerk's work 
,md any cases involving; the attorney to whom sl1e is engaged. The Commission does not have 
sufCTcient information rcgarrl ing, the st<1 tus of the attorney with ,vhom he prncticcs. TI1crc is 110 

information regarding whether they share otticc space or arc law partnms or have any financi<1 I 
a1n111gcmcnL regard ing cases which come before the court. Forthm reason, no opinion can he 
issued regarding whether thal auorncy would have a11y conn icl t it uatio11. 
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lt is hoped that tl1is opinion fo lly addresses the questions which you raised. ff tl1crc is 
any forthcr question regardinJl, these matters, do not hesitate to con tad the Cornrnission. 

REW:nb 

Very truly your.<:, 

~~~--
Ronald E. Wilson, Cha irper,:on 
Judicial Investigation Commission 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


